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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

Date : 12/29/2023

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9AX203NG

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for module approval FCC ID:
PD9AX203NG, originally granted on 01/28/2021.

Change #1: This change establishes portable category SAR conditions for the Lenovo
model IdeaPad 5 2-in-1 14IRU9 convertible PC with PIFA antennas part number
AYP6Y-100467 and AYP6Y-100468 and 3.N201.0261 and 3.N201.0262.

Our intention is to apply the PAG re-use process for granting approval due to the
Dynamic SAR feature using G/Hall sensors.

Sincerely, . Eﬁ/k/,j

By:
Benjamin LAVENANT
Title: Regulatory Engineer
On behalf of: Intel Corporation
e-mail: benjamin.lavenant@intel.com

Intel Corporation
425 rue de Goa, Le Cargo 6
Antibes, 06600 France





